From: Daly, Keith

To: document.control;

CcC: Green, Frank; Degenhart, Mark; Peterson, Laura;
Peppers, Nicki;

Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - Compressor Equipment Submittal

Date: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 12:31:18 PM

Document Control,

Please file this email under Contract 8078, Compressor Equipment Submittal.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project | mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 | Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 5:09 PM

To: Daly, Keith

Subject: re: Contract 8078 - Compressor Equipment Submittal

Hi Keith.

After reading the page 2 notes, we will go ahead and use the submitted 1600-CFM
compressors (Ingersoll Rand HP1600WCU Tier 3).

If there is presence of oil film or sheen on the water during operation of bubble
rings, we will stop work immediately and these compressors will be removed/
replaced.

Call me if you have questions. Thanks.
Vernon Uy

American Construction Company, Inc.
(425) 870-3217

From: "Daly, Keith" <dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.com>
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Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 3:54 PM
To: Kevinc@americanconstco.com, vernonu@americanconstco.com
Subject: Contract 8078 - Compressor Equipment Submittal

Kevin/Vernon,

Attached is the Compressor Equipment Submittal stamped “Not Approved” as
equipment is not oil free. Please see notes on page 2 that allows use of submitted
compressors with conditions. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks,

Keith Daly
Assistant Business Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project ? mailto:dalyk@columbiarivercrossing.org
700 Washington St. Suite 300, Vancouver, WA 98660

office: 360.816.8870 ? Office: 503.256.2726 Ext. 8870

Fax: 360.737.0294
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